

Human Health Risk Assessment (HHRA) - Flin Flon / Creighton Technical Advisory Committee (TAC)

May 13, 2010

Attendance

MB Conservation:	Dave Bezak, Ines Hiraoka, Dean Kasur
MB Health:	Lawrence Elliott, Susan Roberecki
MB IEM:	None
MB Water Stewardship:	Kevin Jacobs
SK MOE:	George Bihun
SK Health:	James Irvine, David Sampson
Health Canada:	None
HBMS:	Ian Cooper, Alan Hair, Shirley Neault
Intrinsic Environmental:	Elliot Sigal, Adam Safruk
Facilitator:	Sheldon McLeod
Observers:	Dave Price

Introduction

- The agenda was reviewed and accepted.
- The notes from the May 3 meeting were reviewed and approved, with one minor correction.

CAC Workshop

- The results of the CAC workshop were discussed.
 - The workshop was deemed to be a worthwhile exercise.
 - There were lots of questions asked and comments made. These questions and comments provided very useful feedback.
 - The message from the CAC members was to keep the communication materials as simple as possible and to ensure that the materials clearly indicate the bottom line regarding potential health impacts.

Status of Documents

- The status of the various documents was discussed.
 - The three chapters of the HHRA that were revised were circulated earlier in the week. To simplify the review, the changes have been highlighted.
 - The "4-pager" has been simplified and shortened. The next version is expected later in the week.
 - The simplification of the summary document is ongoing.
 - The draft list of potential questions has been merged with questions raised at the CAC workshop. The list is being circulated to those identified as being responsible for providing the answers (see action #165). The final document may be split into an internal Q&A document and a posted FAQ document.

Open House

- The date of June 17 for the Open House was confirmed. The CWG will complete the more detailed planning activities.
 - A TERA representative plans to attend the Open House.
 - The potential risk management plan, especially in relation to soil remediation, needs to be well described in the communication materials. Discussion topics included peer reviewed scientific rationale, clear and concise answers to outlier soil results, including referencing sampling depth.

**NEXT MEETING: May 27 9:00 (MB)
Teleconference**

#	Action	Responsibility	Target Date	Status
161	Confirm that the executive summary in the HHRA clearly concludes the answer to the 2 nd objective	Intrinsik	2010-04-23	2010-04-19, new 2010-05-03, ongoing 2010-05-13, Complete
162	Prepare content document (e.g. 4-pager, integrated summary report & draft Open House presentation material) for CAC workshop	Sheldon / Elliot / Blair	2010-04-21	2010-04-19, new 2010-05-03, ongoing 2010-05-13, Complete
163	Circulate to CAC the 4-pager and the integrated summary document (with the risk management section removed)	Elliot / Sheldon	2010-05-05	2010-05-03, new 2010-05-13, Complete
164	Look into another phone / more speakers for the workshop	Ian	2010-05-05	2010-05-03, new 2010-05-13, Complete
165	Provide answers to the question document as assigned	As identified on circulated list	2010-05-19	2010-05-13, new